

# **ASCSI Student Senate Minutes**

Jayde Wilson Conducting Samantha Cavin Presiding

Call to Order: (3:15p.m.)

Attendance: Samantha, Cameron, <mark>Latisha</mark>, Katelynn, Elisha, Tasha, <mark>Lacey (3:26)</mark>, Reese, Willie, <mark>Ashley</mark>, <mark>Eric</mark>, Jayde, Renee, Coltin, Houda, Joel, Manny

### Guests:

**Keith Quattro:** refugee program, how we can help the international students/refugee students become more involved and help them feel welcome. Possible options: Have a one night event or have a question and answer time in the SUB next week or the week after to help others understand international student's cultures. Have a table next to our table for selling carnations for awareness.

### Minutes Approval: 1/30/17

Agenda Approval: Willy moved to approve the agenda at 3:30 Coltin 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion

Katelynn moves to amend the agenda to add shout outs and eagle of excellence Reese Seconds Passes unanimously

**Announcements**: Secretary, Resignation, New Appointee, Business Cards, Ice Breaker **Secretary:** Cameron Moves to take it to a vote on making Renee new secretary Tasha seconds

Passes with one abstention

Senate votes via paper ballot on Renee as new secretary

Passes 9-1

Resignation: Eric has resigned from senate

**New Appointees:** Moved by Tasha and seconded by Manny that Ava Chapman become a senator and head the Fine Arts council. Approved unanimously.

Moved by Tasha and seconded by Coltin that Lance Teske become a senator and help with the advertising committee. Passes 9-1

**Business Cards:** Business cards should be here any time.

### \* New Business

**It's On Us Basket**: The man who did the video for It's On Us did the video for free so we are wanting to get him a basket. A proposal for this will happen next meeting.

**Disc Golf Tournament:** Coltin contacted people about advertising with Tasha's help. He got some donation slips finished and is working on other donation ideas. The tournament will be April 22<sup>nd</sup>.

**Legislative Lobbying**: Senate approved to pay for Perry to get two vans for the trip to Boise to sit in on Legislative meetings. Everyone needs to decide if they want to go and think of what types of meetings they want to sit in on. Senate also needs to think of what questions they have

about some new laws. The trip is on Presidents Day. Manny will talk to Perry about other details and let senate know.

**Senate Social:** The senate social is Friday the 10<sup>th</sup> at 6pm. There will be food and board games. Everyone is asked to bring a board game of their choice if they are coming.

### \* Old Business

**Homecoming**: February 13-18<sup>th</sup> If anyone needs help with planning or decorating an event Katelynn is making a sign-up sheet for people to help out. Thursday from 5-6 and 7-8 Katelynn needs help passing out pink wrist bands at the basketball games. Samantha needs help Tuesday with selling and giving out carnations. Cameron needs help running the punch pong game Wednesday. Reese needs help decorating and tearing down the homecoming dance on Saturday the 18<sup>th</sup>. She will also need help during the dance. Homecoming committee will meet after this meeting to make help sheets.

#ItsOnUs: Everything went well and is finished!

**Op SUB**: Cabinets and desks have been put in room 257 and new phones have been put into the president and vice president office. Chairs will be ordered soon and we will have a team building activity to put our new chairs together.

### Shout outs!

**Eagle of Excellents:** Elisha gave Eagle of Excellents to Coltin because of his hard work on the disk golf tournament.

# \* Council Reports

**Advertising**: Tasha needs more male senators to put up stall streets in the bathrooms. Mini cheer and dance camp on Saturday, FAFSA night February 9<sup>th</sup> from 4-7pm. Anything that needs advertised let Houda know so she can advertise them.

**Fine Arts:** Fine Arts is funding the Spring Arts Experience with 1,500 dollars and they also talked about future events and their end of the year budget plan.

Sustainability: they have a meeting next week.

Interclub: they have a meeting next week

**Off-Campus**: Jerome center has sent different activities that they are doing. Hopefully we will be going to an outreach center soon.

**Program Board:** YaBaka has been canceled. They are planning a movie night and a bowling night soon. They are also in need of more members and are taking applications now.

**Sports:** Mens and Womens basketball played last week and did well. Softball plays this weekend. Baseball is starting up and have games soon.

**Rec:** Drop in classes are available. Family hours are going to be available to the community and young kids.

**Community Service**: They have a meeting Tuesday and will start to have a meeting every week after that.

**Ambassadors:** Tuesdays at 4 they have tour openings and they have a social this Friday at 6pm. **Security**: Security is meeting every Friday at noon from now on. If anyone has any questions concerning anything security wise let Cameron know. Posters will be placed around campus to show what to do in emergencies. Security has business cards and they will pass them out to students. Security is still hiring. Lost and found has been updated and know everything goes to the security building. Logos and decals have been made for the SUB hours and they should be up sometime this week.

# **Executive Reports**

**ASCSI Treasurer**: we are officially under ten thousand dollars.

**ASCSI Vice president**: he senate Canvas page has been made for the senate and will be up for us soon. Legislative committee is working very hard and hope to get things ironed out, they are trying to define a council and get some things sorted out. Jayde is making a constitution for interclub. Goals for February: We will be the senators that budget the money for next year. "smooth sea never made a good sailor"

**ASCSI Advisors**: Student Success wants to make a student help desk. They are considering a location and they are thinking about what this desk can do to help students. Next week Samra won't really be here for homecoming but Jason will be willing to help in any way. Never give up have faith and keep going!

**Board Liaison**: Protest is good if it is peaceful and we need to have humor in life. When we go visit the Legislature we need to have humor and be educated when we go.

Moved by Cameron and Seconded by Coltin to adjourn the meeting. Passes unanimously at 4:40pm.